Jill Shelton

From: EDC

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Allyson Wright

Cc Jill Shelton

Subject: AGENDA ITEM FOR DEC MEETING RE: We received your Intuit subscription payment!

SINCE IT'S THE END OF THE YEAR, JILL, CAN YOU PUT THIS ON THE NEXT DECEMBER MEETING. WE WANT TO
SWITCH TO THE CITY’S INCODE SOFTWARE TO BE MORE EASY TO MANAGE FOR AUDIT AND CONTROL COSTS AT
THE SAMETIME. BY OUR BYLAWS DO WE NEED TO VOTE ON IT OR CAN IT JUST BE AN ADMINISTRATIVE
EXECUTIVE DECISION?

THANKS ALLYSON FOR YOUR HELP WITH THIS.

MANNY

From: Allyson Wright <allyson.wright@banderatx.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 12:46 PM

To: EDC <EDC@banderatx.gov>

Subject: RE: We received your Intuit subscription payment!

I would like to switch the EDC to incode which is the software | use for the city. It would be a lot better for me and
the auditors, honestly. We could negotiate the EDC paying a yearly cost to the city for the software usage that
would be less than the quickbooks subscription also.

CITY TREASURER

ALLYSON WRIGHT

830-522-318%
allyson.wright@banderatx.gov
511 Main St. / PO Box 896
Bandera, TX 78003
Banderatx.gov

From: EDC <EDC@banderatx.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Allyson Wright <allyson.wright@banderatx.gov>
Subject: FW: We received your Intuit subscription payment!

Is QuickBooks still the best place for our books? Just asking if there is a better and more cost effective place to
house our books and make it easier.

If we are in a good spot then we are good and thanks for all you do for us.
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